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8 September 1976
MEMORANDUM FOR THE EXECUTIVE SECRETARY, COMPUTER SECURITY SUBCOMMITTEE
SUBJECT: Vote Sheet Action

REFERENCE: Computer Security Subcommittee Report Subject: Computer Security
Vulnerablllties and Threats, dated 20 August 1976 '

DUE DATE: 24 September 1976
P
e
P

In regard to the referenced document:

- I concur with release of the document, as written. ’ iﬂtégg

I concur, subject to line-in/line- out changes, as

mentioned below.

I disapprove. See comments below.

I abstain.

Comments (can be belo or attac ed)
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) MEMbRANDUM FOR THE EXECUTIVE SECRETARY, COMPUTER SECURITY SUBCOMMITTEERE
i : . ;

SU#JECT: Vote Sheet Action

REFERENCE: Computer Security Subcommittee Report, Subject: Computer Security
Vulnerabilities and Threats, dated 20 August 1976

DUE DATE: 24 September 1976
" In regard to the referenced document:

I concur with release of the document, as written.

I concur, subject to line-in/line-out changes, as

mentioned below.

I disapprove. See comments below. ) XX

I abStain. .

Comments'(can be below or attached):

1. The proposed Subcommittee repont does not appear to contain any information
which requires protection against unauthorized disclosure in the interests of
national secunity. As such, all securnity classification markings should be
strnicken from the document. _

2, Tnasmuch as the control and dissemination caveat indicated in Footnote 14
48 not officially necognized, it should be replaced with a tenm on instruction
that, when standing alone, conveys to the needpient a clear understanding of
any dissemination Limitations. (This was a specific problem area addressed
by the Interagency Classification and Review Committee during March 1976.)
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